

12th September 2023

Minutes of the Community Project Committee Meeting held on Wednesday 6th September 2023 at 10:30am at Stantonbury Parish Office, 126 Kingsfold, Bradville, Milton Keynes, MK137DX.

35/23	Minutes Welcome and Introduction to meeting.	Actions
36/23	Present:	
00/20	Cllr Paul Baxter	
	Cllr Sandra Kennedy – Arrived 10:33	
	Cllr Judy Kite	
	Cllr Linda Morgan – Chair	
	Cllr Carol Northwood	
	Cllr Derek Northwood	
	Cllr Ann Ronaldson	
	Cllr Kevin Smith	
	Cllr John Warren – Arrived 10:32	
	Cllr Peter Kirkham	
	Cllr Abid Anwar	
	Donna Moore – Clerk	
37/23	Apologies for Absence: - None	
38/23	Declarations of Interest:	
	Under the Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations	
	2012, made under s30 (3) of the Localism Act, members must declare any	
	disclosable pecuniary interest which they may have in any of the items under	
	consideration at this meeting, and any additional interests not previously declared.	
	– None	
39/23	Public forum for members of the public to speak:	
	Public participation at a meeting in accordance with standing order 3(e) shall not	
	exceed (15) minutes unless directed by the Chair of the meeting. Each member of	
	the public shall not speak for more than (3) minutes in accordance with standing	
	order 3(g). – None	
40/23	Chair's Remarks:	
	Cllr Morgan explained the situation behind the pre-meeting regarding Skips	
	Project on Monday 4 th September.	
	Clerk confirmed to the Committee only 8 skips have been previously agreed and it	
	would be discussed later in the meeting.	
41/23	Minutes:	
	To approve and sign the Minutes of the meeting held on: Wednesday 2 nd August	
	2023.	
	Chair asked for any questions or concerns reference the minutes – No	
	Comments raised - Minutes agreed.	
	Resolved	
Signatu	re: L. Morgan Date: 22.11.2023	



42/23	Great Yarmouth Coach Trip: Committee to discuss the events of the trip and agree how they wish to proceed. After a long discussion reference the events of the trip, Committee wish to send an apology letter to the residents who have requested a refund, and then to arrange a meeting with the coach company. Agreed	KF/DM
43/23	Newsletter: Committee to discuss the articles for the Autumn newsletter. Committee did not present any articles but wish for all local business to be contacted to see if they would like to advertise in our Newsletter. Committee particular requested the office to contact. Halleys Comet / Children Centres / Schools/ Mathiesen Centre / Bradwell Road Cricket Club.	KF
	Any details of any 3 rd party events received, these are to be added in SPC diary dates. Committee also requested an article of useful telephone numbers to help steer residents on who they should contact. The list is to include the councillors email addresses.	
	Committee also agreed the front cover should highlight an upcoming event, look at Christmas lunches and feature that as the cover page. Agreed	
44/23	 Autumn / Christmas Coach Trip: a) Committee to agree destination of the Christmas Coach Trip. The Committee agreed to consider 3 places London, Rochester, and Birmingham. Committee voted, 5 votes for London, 3 votes for Rochester, 2 votes for Birmingham, and 1 abstain – Resolved London for the Christmas Trip. 	KF
	 b) Committee to agree how many coaches. – Committee agreed 2 coaches. c) Coach leaders – Coaches leaders are Clir C Northwood and Clir 	
	Baxter. Date agreed is Wednesday 6 th December. Agreed	
45/23	 Skips: Deferred from Main Meeting Agenda item 85/23 as Cllr Morgan was enquiring on additional funding from MK City Council. Council to consider more locations or skips. Cllr Morgan requested this item to be deferred and to have separate meeting 	KF
	for all councillors to have an input on locations. Meeting planned for 13 th September straight after meeting with MKCC. Agreed	
46/23	MK Can: Committee to discuss and agree if we wish to participate in Food Banks MK Can event.	KF / LM / SK / DO



Committee yeted 6 yetes for 2 shotsin and 2 sesingt Deselved to	
Committee voted 6 votes for, 3 abstain and 2 against. Resolved to	
participate in the event.	
Volunteers for event are Cllr Kennedy, Cllr Morgan, Cllr Baxter.	
Due to not enough volunteers, we are going to partner up with Stantonbury	
Christ Church, Cllr Kennedy to talk to them, Cllr Morgan will arrange food	
donations with Motor Insurance Bureau and Stantonbury International	
School.	
Rangers are requested to help deliver the food.	
Agreed	

Meeting closed 11:45